
Mon, Apr 21, 2025 at 9:07 AM EDT (GMT-04:00)From: Jamey Dotson <JDotson@Geosyntec.com>

Re: Lake Petit Low Level Outlet Repair

To: Griffin, David <David.Griffin@dnr.ga.gov>; Betsill, Kate <Kate.Betsill@dnr.ga.gov>
Cc: sauer <sauer@bigcanoepoa.org>; Wesley MacDonald <WMacDonald@Geosyntec.com>; Michelle Knights
<Michelle.Knights@Geosyntec.com>; lmack <lmack@bigcanoepoa.org>

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know
the content is safe.

Good morning. I just spoke to the Contractor. They are planning to perform the LLO test without the plug in place on
Wednesday morning. 

Thanks David. 

Jamey Dotson, P.E.
Geosyntec Consultants, Inc.
423.779.8138

From: Jamey Dotson
Sent: Thursday, April 17, 2025 10:28:27 PM
To: Griffin, David <David.Griffin@dnr.ga.gov>; Betsill, Kate <Kate.Betsill@dnr.ga.gov>
Cc: sauer <sauer@bigcanoepoa.org>; Wesley MacDonald <WMacDonald@Geosyntec.com>; Michelle Knights
<Michelle.Knights@Geosyntec.com>; Lydell Mack <lmack@bigcanoepoa.org>
Subject: RE: Lake Petit Low Level Outlet Repair
 
David,
 
The Contractor successfully completed two partial cycles of the gate test this evening.
 

The gate was opened approximately 1-inch and left open for approximately one hour, with no flow at the LLO discharge.
The gate was closed, reopened to approximately 15-inches, and was successfully closed. No flow was witnessed at the LLO
discharge.

 
The Contractor is performing a dive inspection in the morning and will then resume testing, performing a complete opening/closing
cycle of the gate.
 
We will provide additional updates tomorrow. Please let us know if you have any questions.
 
Regards.
Jamey
Jamey Dotson, P.E. (TN, AL, GA, and NC)
Senior Principal Engineer
Geosyntec Consultants, Inc.1

Geosyntec Consultants of NC, P.C.2

------------------------------------------------------
835 Georgia Avenue, Suite 500
Chattanooga, TN 37402
Phone:   423.385.2316
Mobile:  423.779.8138
 
www.Geosyntec.com
 
1 – Services Outside of North Carolina
2 – Services Inside North Carolina

https://urldefense.com/v3/__http://www.geosyntec.com/__;!!HWVSVPY!j6kQXb_D8fo8MeuFwwOswT9tE1hOXuqIW7gs_OLXUhmqvkMtq8uHzCipUzcdhvJ9Ha5iWlY_Mwu7i6rP10F3Fu7hsg$


 
This electronic mail message contains information that (a) is or may be LEGALLY PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL, PROPRIETARY IN
NATURE, OR OTHERWISE PROTECTED BY LAW FROM DISCLOSURE, and (b) is intended only for the use of the Addressee(s) named
herein. If you are not the intended recipient, an addressee, or the person responsible for delivering this to an addressee, you are hereby
notified that reading, using, copying, or distributing any part of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this electronic mail
message in error, please contact us immediately and take the steps necessary to delete the message completely from your computer system.
 
Any professional engineering or geology knowledge, analysis, judgment or recommendations reflected in this email are preliminary and not
final unless and until incorporated into a final document signed and stamped by a licensed professional.

 
From: Jamey Dotson
Sent: Tuesday, April 15, 2025 3:16 PM
To: Griffin, David <David.Griffin@dnr.ga.gov>; Betsill, Kate <Kate.Betsill@dnr.ga.gov>
Cc: sauer <sauer@bigcanoepoa.org>; Wesley MacDonald <WMacDonald@Geosyntec.com>; Michelle Knights
<Michelle.Knights@Geosyntec.com>
Subject: Lake Petit Low Level Outlet Repair
 
David,
 
We just received news from the Contractor that stem components from the manufacturer were shipped yesterday via next day
service but were accidentally addressed to the Contractor’s Wisconsin office rather than the project site. Replacements should arrive
at the site by noon tomorrow, but LLO testing with the plug in place will likely take place on Thursday, 4/17.
 
Regards.
Jamey
 


